From: Nick Bowen

To: Mona Offshore Wind Project

Subject: Response to ExQ1.0 - IGP Solar 21 Limited
Date: 27 September 2024 17:16:42

Dear Gina,

Below is our written response to ExQ1.0 in addition to the attached accompanying
plan.

IGP Solar 21 Limited:

What details are you able to submit, including anticipated timescales, into the
Examination?

IGP Solar 21 Limited is aiming to submit a planning application for the proposalin
Summer/Autumn 2025. At this stage of the project, the majority of the area under
option is being considered for the location of the BESS, substation and other ancillary
development (shaded in blue in the attached plan). The final location and
configuration of these components and the detailed site layout will be informed by
the results of the site surveys and technical assessments which are currently
underway, feedback from key stakeholders and the local community and will also be
in part dependent on how discussions with Mona Offshore Wind Farm progress.

I would be grateful if you could please confirm receipt.
Kind regards
Nick Bowen | Senior Project Development Manager

M: +44_ | E:_@islandgg.oom | W: www.islandgp.com

Unit 25.7 Coda Studios, 189 Munster Road, London SW6 6AW

Island

NOTICE: The name ‘IGP’ refers to Island Green Power Limited and its worldwide affiliates and subsidiaries. If we
have inadvertently sent you an email in error, please can you take a little time to safeguard our confidential
information by ensuring the email (and any contents contained therein) is not temporarily or permanently
retained, is not copied and not shared with anyone else. IGP provide no warranty and accept no liability for any
loss or damage caused as a result of computer viruses.

In our collective efforts to reduce waste and emissions, we trust you will consider the environment before printing
this email.


mailto:MonaOffshoreWindProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
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